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Steve Cheng

From: Steve Cheng

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2003 7:52 PM

To: ‘eric@ccsemc.com.tw'; Lucy (E-mail); Jonson (E-mail)
Cc: Mike Kuo; Scott Wang

Subject: RE: RT for project: ANO3T3297-DTS-ChiMei-QDJ-0307

Hi Eric,

Q3. Although rule stated both radiated or conducted could be used, but FCC also published the test procedure for
DTS device and the default method is conducted. Since output power is extremely low and radiated emission

is way below the limit, so it is justifiable for not perform the conducted test at this time. But please submit
conducted spur test in the future filing.

Best regards,
Steve

From: eric@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:eric@ccsemc.com.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 7:59 PM

To: scheng@ccsemc.com

Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw; jonson@ccsemc.com.tw; miro@ccsemc.com.tw;
mkuo@ccsemc.com; swang@ccsemc.com

Subject: RT for project: ANO3T3297-DTS-ChiMei-QDJ-0307

Hi, Steve,

Please find the replies for the DTS as follows, prepared per the your comments.

DTS

1. Please refer to the report, which have been revised upon your comment.
2. Please refer to the report, which have been revised upon your comment.
3. Based on the Rules, either one of the radiated or conducted measurement

should be provided. (Please refer to the attached pages captured from the Rules)

Thank you!!
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask me.

Best regards,
Eric Wong

10/10/2003
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Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Formerly C&C Laboratory Co., Ltd.)
Tel.: +886-3-3240332 Ext.49

Add.: No.81-1, Lane 210, Ba-de 2nd Rd., Luchu Hsiang, Taoyuan Hsien 338,
Taiwan, R.O.C.

Email: eric@ccsemc.com.tw

URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw

Steve Cheng <SCheng@CCSEMC.com>

?2?27?: "Lucy (E-mail)" <lucy_tsai@cclab.com.tw>, "Jonson (E-mail)" <jonson@cclab.c
2003/10/04 11:07 AM

?2?27?27?: Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, Scott Wang <SWang@CCSEMC.com>

??: RT for project: ANO3T3297-DTS-ChiMei-QDJ-0307

RT for project: ANO3T3297- DTS- Chi Mei - QDJ-0307

Question #1: test report pll stated a Agil ant 8481A power sensor was used
for peak power nmeasurenent. Please explain how peak power readi ng coul d
be

obt ai ned by average power sensor?

Question #2: Test report p32, Follow ng equations was used in dwell tine
cal cul ation,
A period tine 0.4 * 79 = 31.6 (s)

CH Low: 0.395 1600/ 79 * 31.6=252.80 (ns)

CH M d: 0.396 1600/ 79 * 31.6=253.44 (ns)

CH High: 0.395 * 1600/79 * 31.6=252.80 (ns)

Pl ease explain why 0.4x79 =31.6 was used in the calculation? Per FCC
Bl uet ooth test procedure the proper cal culation shall be

CH Low:. (395U x 1600 / 79) x 30 = 240 (nms). Please clarify.

* % )

Question #3: Per FCC "Gui dance on Measurenents for Direct Sequence Spread
Spectrum Systenms, Section 15.247(c): Spurious em ssions."” The follow ng

tests are required:

(1) RF antenna conducted test: Set RBW= 100 kHz, Video bandw dth (VBW

>

RBW scan up through 10th harnmonic. All harnonics/spurs nmust be at |east
20

dB down fromthe highest em ssion | evel within the authorized band as
neasured with a 100 kHz RBW The test data is m ssing. Please supply.

The itens indicated above nust be submitted before processing can

conti nue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be

subm tted.

10/10/2003
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Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

the e-mai| address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender
Best Regards

St eve Cheng

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel : (408) 463-0885 x: 119

Fax: (408) 463- 0888
scheng@csenc. com

http:\\ww. ccsenc. com

10/10/2003



